



Guided Pathways Committee Meeting Minutes

Facilitator: Citlali Gonzales, Cesar Jimenez, and Elizabeth Martinez

Recorder: Brittney Starling

Date of Meeting Recorded: January 22, 2020

Time of Meeting Recorded: 12:00 pm

Vision:

Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.

Mission Statement:

Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

PRESENT:

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Aldrich	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> J. Gavin	<input type="checkbox"/> M. Moldoveanu	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Sosenko
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N. Alvarado	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Gonzales	<input type="checkbox"/> N. Monterroso	<input type="checkbox"/> S. Thomas
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> T. Barragan-Echeverria	<input type="checkbox"/> M. Gundogdu	<input type="checkbox"/> A. Osanyinpeju	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Thompson
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> G. Bejar	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Huerta	<input type="checkbox"/> B. Perez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Turcotte
<input type="checkbox"/> R. Bell	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> C. Jimenez	<input type="checkbox"/> S. Purdom	<input type="checkbox"/> A. Valdry
<input type="checkbox"/> E. Blake	<input type="checkbox"/> J. Lewis	<input type="checkbox"/> K. Radcliffe	<input type="checkbox"/> P. West
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> R. Blonshine	<input type="checkbox"/> K. Johnson	<input type="checkbox"/> D. Ramirez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> L. Wiggins
<input type="checkbox"/> S. Brown	<input type="checkbox"/> L. Johnson	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Roach	<input type="checkbox"/> S. Williams
<input type="checkbox"/> K. Cobb	<input type="checkbox"/> K. Marsh	<input type="checkbox"/> B. Sapiens	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Whaley
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> P. Flor	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> E. Martinez	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> D. Seay	<input type="checkbox"/> L. Wright
<input type="checkbox"/> L. Fonseca	<input type="checkbox"/> M. Medina	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> S. Schlatter	<input type="checkbox"/> V. Woodward
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> M. Garcia	<input type="checkbox"/> R. Michel-Jackson	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> B. Smith	<input type="checkbox"/> R. Yahye

1) SOAA Update – Cesar Jimenez and Citlali Gonzales

- a) SOAA was submitted to Vice President Martinez and will be submitted to Academic Senate for their February meeting.
- b) TST Focus Overview
 - i) How the TST's can evaluate the work they are doing as a group and apply it to the SOAA.
 - ii) SOAA is the guiding the document for the institution.

2) Week of Welcome (WOW) Update – Christopher Perez

- a) Committee members are:
 - i) Lyn, Oluwatosin Williams, Aura Weber, Heather Parnock, Dr. Raquel Michel Jackson, Christopher Perez, Rosa, and Desiree Ramirez.
 - ii) All GPD's should be represented on the committee. – Vice President Martinez
 - iii) The committee's next meeting is Friday, January 24, 2020, from 10:00 am – 11:00 am.
 - iv) There will be tables in the quad area. Several attendees suggested having additional tables in Tartar Village.
- b) Those that are going to be stationed at the tables need to be trained on how to answer questions and direct students. – Dr. Nelly Alvarado
- c) WOW week is Feb 18, 2020 – February 20, 2020.
 - i) There is a total of \$10,000 allocated for WOW week.
- d) February 18, 2020, from 12:00 pm – 2:00 pm will be Student Services Day. There will be tabling.
- e) February 20, 2020, from 12:00 pm – 2:00 pm is equity day. There will be tabling.
- f) February 19, 2020, will be Guided Pathways Day. There will be tabling from 12:00 pm – 2:00 pm and 4:00 pm – 6:00 pm.

- i) This is the time for GPD's to promote.
- ii) How are we going to use this time frame to inform students what the GPD's are? – Lynell Wiggins
- iii) Most of our students are trying to add classes and rush around. They likely won't have time to sit somewhere. – Dr. Alvarado
 - (1) Food and wayfinding are important during WOW. We need to focus on helping our students adjust to their first days of school. – Christine Aldrich
- iv) Students should be introduced to Guided Pathways, but the information conveyed should be basic. – Bailey smith
 - (1) For instance, these GPD's house this major rather than something as specific as program maps.
- v) We can use the Major Prep worksheets, as these are already on our website and provide a brief overview of the majors. Also, this can be an opportunity to give students save the dates for upcoming GPD events. – Theresa Barragan-Echeverria
- vi) There should be counselors at the tables to help with last-minute issues. – David Turcotte
- vii) There should be tables, in general, to help answer student questions. – Vice President Martinez
 - (1) These tables will help our students identify where they need to go for their Student IDs, registration, etc.
 - (2) We want students to know where to get their student ID and the importance of them getting their Student ID.
- viii) There should be a brochure with all the services we offer on campus. – Dr. Roach
- g) We want to promote our mobile application as a space for students to get important information.
- h) There will be one flyer sent out with WOW dates and times. – Elizabeth Martinez
- i) There probably should be tabling for GPD's all of WOW Week.

3) TST Institute 2.0 Planning Dates

- a) TST Institute 2.0 Liaisons:
 - i) BIS – David Turcotte
 - ii) STEM – Gilberto Bejar
 - iii) HPS – Chabree Thompson
 - iv) SS – Dr. Raquel Michel-Jackson
 - v) FACH – Noemi Monterroso
- b) Rob Johnstone is assisting the college with Guided Pathways. He will assist in the planning of the Guided Pathways Institute 2.0.
- c) Planning dates for the Guided Pathways Institute 2.0 will be discussed on the GSU trip.

4) Proposal Updates – Elizabeth Martinez

- a) Every GPD had a proposal to resubmit that required a lead of an event to be identified.
- b) Two of the five GPD's resubmitted proposals.
 - i) The two that have submitted are awaiting Dr. Curry's approval.
- c) TST's need to resubmit proposals to receive funding.
 - i) There is an urgency to ensure we meet our deadline.
- d) The proposal form will be updated to demonstrate which proposals were updated, submitted and approved.
 - i) The updated form will list the committee that the TST should work with to plan and implement their event.
- e) Career Education Advisory Group
 - i) We need to assess how to structure career education under guided pathways.
 - ii) There should be a representative from each TST at the committee meetings to coordinate TST efforts.
 - iii) Every TST submitted a request for Career Event so everyone can work together to create a larger career event.
- f) Outreach & Marketing Committee
 - i) This is the committee to work with for open houses and other outreach events.
- g) TST's working with committees is a way to provide more structure and support.
- h) Participation
 - i) How can we help increase participation and attendance at TST meetings?
 - (1) Maybe having subcommittees. – Sean Whaley
 - (2) We must make sure we aren't reinventing the wheel and are utilizing our resources. – DeVora Seay
 - (3) Having the TST calendar set ahead of time. – Gilberto Bejar
 - (4) Reporting to managers who have been attending. – Dr. Alvarado

(a) Condensed attendance report for Vice President Martinez. – Vice President Martinez

- i) Liaison for Promotional Materials (GPD SWAG)
 - i) BIS – David Turcotte
 - ii) STEM – Gilberto Bejar
 - iii) HPS – Sean Whaley
 - iv) SS – Dr. Raquel Michel Jackson
 - v) FACH – Still needs to be determined
- 5) **Requisition Deadline – March 16, 2020**
 - a) Proposals need to be completed ASAP because the requisition deadline is March 16, 2020.
- 6) **TST Updates**
- 7) **Announcements**
 - a) The next meeting will be an update regarding the GSU trip.